Appendix

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Waukesha Foundry Company, Inc. License No. 48-13776-01

As a result of the inspection conducted on February 28, 1983, and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982),
the following violations were identified:

i 1 10 CFR 20.408(b) and 20.409(b) require that you make a report to the
Commission, and to the individual involved, of the radiation exposure
of each individual who has terminated employment.

Contrary to this requirement, as of the day of the inspection,
February 28, 1983, you have failed to provide the required report
to the Commission for an individual who terminated his employment
in July 1982.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement IV).

o 10 CFR 34.11(d) requires that an internal inspection be performed of
each radiographer and radiographer's assistant at intervals not ex-
ceeding three months, and that records of such inspections be retained
for two years.

Contrary to this requirement, you failed to maintain records of internal
inspections performed since July 31, 1982.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VI).

With respect to item one, the inspection showed that action had been taken
to correct the identified item of noncompliance and to prevent recurrence.
Consequently, no reply to this item of noncompliance is required and we have
no further questions r:garding this matter. With respect to item two, pur-
suant to the provision: of 10 CFR 2.201 you are required to submit to this
office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written statement or
explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance: (1) cor-
rective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action to be
taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full compliance
will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response
time for good cause shown.
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